

Electricity Bills- LRC item- ADM drafts?

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 15 Mar 2018 09:32:08 -0400
Attachments: REG-11953_ID52434_LRC_Committee_Note- Electricity Bills- Draft v3- 2018-....docx (41.79 kB)

Matt,

CO had some further edits on our LRC note. Attached is our comments.

For the question on stranded debt, we recommend directing that question at MOF.

In addition, on CO's question on moving forward with consequential amendments, ENERGY understands that Leg Counsel is only working on designated priority regs for the April 16 LRC, and our consequential amendments (more minor in importance) can be done at a later date. CO would need to tell us if this has changed.

Let us know if any concerns sharing this with CO.

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025